



# KRIS SANDERS

HOSPITALITY, WEDDING & EVENT CREATIVE

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

### Phone

01359 300151

### E-Mail




info@kristopherpaul.co.uk

### Website

www.kristopherpaul.co.uk

### Location

Thurston, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk

 @KristopherPaul\_Events/@KristopherPaul\_Hospitality  
 @KristopherPaulEastAnglia  
 @KrisPaul\_Events/@KrisPaul\_Design

## PROFILE

I'm a visual communication professional and experienced designer, specialising in the Hospitality, Wedding & Event industries. Over my years in the hospitality industry I have learned that you can be the most creative person in your field but unless you understand all elements of the industries needs your ideas will soon fall apart.

Since 2015 I have worked in a variety of hospitality roles in order to develop a wide understanding of how individuals work. Taking up positions such as Front of House Designer & Manager for private chefs and Event Coordinator for wedding venues has enabled me to develop my unique experience design services with the essential logistical knowledge needed.

## EDUCATION

### **BA(hons) Graphic Communication (2.1)**

UCS (2010-2011)

### **Fda Graphic Communication (Distinction)**

UCS (2008-2010)

### **National Diploma in Multimedia (Merit)**

West Suffolk College (2006-2008)

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### **'Kristopher-Paul' (2018-Present) - Owner**

*Providing creative Design, Styling & Creative Services to the Hospitality, Wedding & Event industries.*

### **Freelance Catering Management Services (2015-Present)**

*Front of House & Event management for Suffolk based chefs.*

### **'Cackleberry Creative' (2011-Present) - Owner**

*Graphic Design, Social Media Services, Design Consultancy & Photography*

### **Wedding Photography (2014-2015) - Owner**

*Wedding & event photography for clients and assisting on a freelance basis.*

### **'Screenspace Productions' (2009-2014)**

*Freelance camera assistant. Supporting camera crew during filming. Assisting in film and audio editing.*